COLORADO

Division of Homeland Security
& Emergency Management

Department of Public Safety

Grants Administration Team
9195 E. Mineral Avenue, Suite 200
Centennial, CO 80112

Michael Dame

State and Local Implementation Grant Program Director
National Telecommunications and Information Administration
U.S. Department of Commerce

1401 Constitution Avenue, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20230

Monday, June 08, 2015

Dear Mr. Dame,

The Colorado Division of Homeland Security and Emergency Management’s (DHSEM) requests to
waive the 20% non-federal match proportionality requirement for the Quarterly Performance
Progress Report for the State and Local Implementation Grant Program (SLIGP).

While Colorado Q1 2015 non-federal match amount was 22%, we anticipate that recent changes
to the eligible costs and activities allowed within the SLIGP have will create challenges for
Colorado to keep meeting the 20% minimum required cost match for future quarterly reports.
While we are confident the overall 20% non-federal match requirement will be met by the close
of the performance period of December 31, 2017, we would like to request a waiver in case we
cannot meet the proportionality requirement for each quarter.

Sincerely,

Ezzie Michaels

Grants and Contracts Manager

Division of Homeland Security and Emergency Management

Colorado Department of Public Safety
ezzie.michaels@state.co.us

CC: Brian Shepard, Broadband Program Manager
Kim Coleman Madsen, Public Safety Broadband Program Manager
Larisa Cannon, Grant Analyst
File

700 Kipling Street Suite 1000, Lakewood, CO 80215 cdpsweb.state.co.us
John W. Hickenlooper, Governor | Stan Hilkey, Executive Director

CDPS
N
v



mailto:ezzie.michaels@state.co.us

	Monday, June 08, 2015
	Dear Mr. Dame,
	The Colorado Division of Homeland Security and Emergency Management’s (DHSEM) requests to waive the 20% non-federal match proportionality requirement for the Quarterly Performance Progress Report for the State and Local Implementation Grant Program (S...
	While Colorado Q1 2015 non-federal match amount was 22%, we anticipate that recent changes to the eligible costs and activities allowed within the SLIGP have will create challenges for Colorado to keep meeting the 20% minimum required cost match for f...

